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Docket Nos. 50-373/374 i

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar

Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

Dear Mr. Farrar:

This 1s in response to Mr. DelGeorge's letter of November 29, 1982 submitting
Revision 13 to the LaSalle Station Modified Amended Security Plan.

We agree that the changes are consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(p)
and do not decrease the effectiveness of the Plan. The changes are, therefore,
acceptable.

The enclosures to the above letter contain Safeguards Information of a type
specified in 10 CFR 73.21 and are, therefore, being withheld from public
disclosure.

Sincerely,

z.»)/

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch #2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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La Salle

Y“r. Dennis A, Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I1linois 60690

c¢c: Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200
Cne First National Plaza
Chicago, 111inois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315

Chicagqo, I1linois 60601

¥illiam G. Guldemond, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.

P, 0., Box 224

Marseilles, 111inois 61364



